
Attachment E 

Subj: Request for Quotation – Amendment 1 – NKAO Janitorial – 140R6023Q0076 
  
The purpose of this amendment is to provide Answers to Questions posed by vendors during the 
solicitation period.  
 
There are no changes to the quote closure date, it remains: 2:00 p.m. (1400) MDT / 9 October 2023  
 
Questions and Answers:  
 
1. Q:  Is there a bond requirement? 

A:  No. 
 
2. Q:  Will the contractor’s employees be required to pass a background check? 

A:  Refer to Section 1.5 Security or Access Requirement of the Performance Work Statement (PWS). 
 
3. Q:  Will the contractor’s employees be required to wear a uniform/badge? 

A:  The government does not provide uniforms for contractor employees. 
 
4. Q: In the area of the SOW where the details regarding the YEARLY SERVICES are, there  
  is a statement requiring a semi-annual strip and wax, is this task truly semi-annual or was that a typo? 

• YEARLY SERVICES. The Contractor shall perform the following tasks on a semi-annual basis. 
The anticipated period of performance is every January but may be flexible at the discretion of 
the CO or the designated QAE. 

A: This is a typographical error. The strip and wax requirements shall be completed annually. The    
strip and wax is for vinyl floors only. Ceramic tile floors and walls are steam cleaned and grout is re-
sealed.  

5. Q:  Could we get the approximate for the specific walls that need to be steam-cleaned? 
A:  There are approximately 900 square feet of walls that need to be steam cleaned. 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 


